State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

ADDENDUM #3
(10 PAGES TOTAL)

RFQ #7605775 TITLE: REPAIRS OF VARIOUS DOCKS AT THE PORT OF GALILEE

SUBMISSION DEADLINE: 7/3/2020 AT 10:30AM (NOTE CHANGE)

This addendum changes bid closing date and time from 6/30/2020 at 10am to 7/3/2020 at
-10:30am. - :

" This addendum posts sign in sheet from second mandatory pre-bid conference.

This addendum posts a revised bid form dated 6/25/2020.

This addendum posts notes/clarifications from pre-bid conference.

This addendum answers questions sent in on-line.

This addendum posts instructions on accessing the bid opening through the ZOOM app.

Notes/clarifications from pre-bid:

It will be imperative that the awarded vendor communicate with the agency all work
schedules.

Tris . Shop drawings will need to be approved by DEM.
DREACE

Answers to questions sent in on-line:

1. When can the low-bid contractor assume receiving Notice To Proceed

P A. Bid closes on 7/3/2020. Tentative letter of award probably sent sometime the
week of 7/6/2020 at which point the vendor will be given 21 days to send in all documentation
required. Notice to Proceed will be dependent on promptness of vendor response to award
letter, MBE approval and completion of agreement between vendor and DEM.

~c+ 2. Please confirm no driving shoes are required for the Greenheart dolphin piles or SYP
dock piles

SLIE A. No driving shoes are required

- 3. Please confirm no turbidity curtain is required for any activity

[ A. No turbidity curtain is required
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@22 4 At Docks TT & UU, please confirm who is responsible for de-energizing the dock

electrical system to allow the contractor to safely remove & re-install the power pedestals
when replacing the main pier decking at each dock.

' A. Owner shall be responsible for de-energizing the dock electrical system.

o 5. At Docks TT & UU, please confirm if the contractor will have unobstructed access to
complete the decking removal & reinstallation. Please confirm how much access is required to
be maintained down the center pier —i.e. does decking removed have to be reinstalled that
same day

o A. DEM will make every effort to provide contractor with unobstructed access to
'?Hé."Work. All decking removed must be replaced with new decking the same day.
" 6. Please confirm the extent of the floating dock sections at Dock SS that are to be
(sfé'vlav'aged, including the quantity of salvaged dock sections; what state the salvaged dock
séctions are to be given to the owner, and where the owner is to take possession of the
salvaged dock sections.
A. 6 complete floats to be retained for owner. Floats should be delivered to the
RIDEM Coastal office parking lot.

7. Please confirm the details of the cleats require for the new dock SS system — size,
finish, quantity, and method of attachment to the dock structure
AT A. Furnish and install six (6) twelve inch (12”) galvanized cleats with internal
angle brackets and galvanized bolts and nuts on each finger pier section, three (3) on each side
equally spaced, for a total of thirty-six (36) for the finger piers. Furnish and install eight (8)
twelve inch (12”) galvanized cleats with internal angle brackets and galvanized bolts and nuts
or-each main pier section, four (4) on each side equally spaced, for a total of forty-eight (48) for
the:main piers. ‘
.. . 8. Please confirm the water spigot detailing of the new dock is to match the existing
dock, with a 4x4 post, PEX tubing up the back of the post, and spigot through the 4x4. Please
confirm the number of spigots required.

A. All spigots shall be replaced in kind and quantity.
9. Please confirm the sizing of the gangway rub pad required to protect the surface of
the'new dock section from the gangway coming from the fixed portion of dock SS
e A. Rub pad shall be 6" x 4.

;* 10. Please confirm the dolphin pile-to-pile bolting scheme, as the verbiage of “use (10)
%% 1” bolts (2 per pile)” is not adding up with the 4 batter piles & 1 king pile.

: A. Bolting scheme is correct as shown. Two {(2) bolts per pile, five (5) piles equals
ten (10) bolts total
11. Please confirm if any on-site secure area will be made available for contractor to
store materials (decking boards, piles, new dock sections)
' A. Owner shall work with the contractor to determine a secure area for material

étdrage.
12. One of our float suppliers indicated that they cannot provide 1.5 CCA treatments

Qh;le decking. What would be acceptable — 5/4x6 Ipe, ACQ, other?
A. ACQ is acceptable
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o 13. How many floats does the Owner want returned and where are they to be
delivered?

i,
7

A. 6 complete floats to be retained for owner. Floats should be delivered to the
RIDEM Coastal office parking [ot. :

£ 14. AWPA (American Woodworkers Preservative Association) prohibits the use of CCA
treated lumber on decking. Canwe supply the dock with 0.31 mCAorusea 5/4 x 6 tropical
hardwood?

A. ACQ s acceptable.
15. Please confirm the number of pile guides on the system.
A. There are seven ( 7) hoop and roller pile quides.
16. What is the design deadload freeboard?

gt A. A freeboard of no Jess than 18” should be used in design of floats.

dedi - 17. Since public opening will not occur, can the bid opening time be changed to 2 pm?
Allowing contractors to Fed-Ex bids. .
a4 - A. FEDEX delivers reqularly to this building in the morning. It is the vendor’s

responsibility to make sure the bid arrives in time. Late bids are not accepted.

18. Is a building permit required? Are fees waived if yes?

A. Building permit is not required

19. Removal of the float pontoons, hardware and pile hoops were discussed for reuse
by the owner. Can a quantity of items wanted for reuse be provided for bidding purposes?
» A. 6 complete floats to be retained for owner. Floats should be delivered to the
RIDEM Coastal office parking lot.

_ 20. Please provide current Rhode Island prevailing wages. The link provided did not

allow for viewing of the state prevailing wages.
AlG A. This is the link to the Department of Labor and Training’s website.
s 2L Will a pile driving barge of 35’ X 120’ size be allowed during boating season for
removal and redriving of the pilesin the work areas of S5 /TT/SS? :
Ve A. There is no piling work called out on 85 dock. However, a 120’ barge can work
adjacent to UU, TT docks for fender piling driving and adjacent to G & H docks for dolphin
cluster driving.

22. Can 6” screws be used in lieu of 6” spiral galvanized nails? No, 6” galvanized nails
are to be used.
R A._No
23. Are any of the dolphin piles also connected to the piers at G and H?

A. _No

o
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BID OPENING ADDENDUM -COVID-19 EMERGENCY
PROTOCOL

Vendors and the public are advised that due to Covid-19 emergency social distancing
requirements bid openings at the Division of Purchases shall be conducted via live
streaming on the ZOOM . Vendors and the public shall not be permitted to enter the
Division of Purchases to attend bid openings. Vendors and the public who attend bid
openings via live streaming shall be required to identify themselves and a record of all
such attendees shall be maintained by the Division of Purchases. Vendor bid proposals
shall be opened and read aloud at the date and time listed herein. The results of bid
solicitations requiring a public copy for public works projects shall be posted on the
Division of Purchases website as soon as possible after the bid opening. For RFP
solicitations only vendor names shall be read aloud at the opening.

Vendors and the public are further advised that visitor access to the Powers Building at
One Capitol Hill, Providence, RI requires pre-screening at the entrance to _the building.
In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order(s) and Department of Health
emergency regulations all visitors to the Powers Building must wear a cloth mask which
covers the nose and mouth.  Vendors delivering bid proposals to the Division of
Purchases should allow sufficient time for the pre-screening process. The Division of
Purchases assumes no responsibility for delays caused by the screening process or any
other reason. Vendors are solely responsible for on time delivery of bid proposals. The
Division of Purchases shall not accept late bids for any reason.

Division of Purchases is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: 7605775
Time: Jul 3, 2020 10:30 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/97085151 375?pwd=aHdwanuQmoSCHlmUZNYUFBnZzIrUTO9

Meeting ID: 970 8515 1375

Password: 896677

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,97085151375#,,,,0#,,896677# US (Germantown)
+13126266799,,97085151375#,,,,0#,,896677# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
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833 548 0282 US Toll-free
877 853 5247 US Toll-free
888 788 0099 US Toll-free
833 548 0276 US Toll-free
Meeting ID: 970 8515 1375
Password: 896677
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/abcA91AavF

David A. Cadoret
Chief Buyer
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~golicitation #: 7605775
Solicitation Title: Repairs of Various Docks at Port of Galilee

- BID FORM (REVISED 6/25/2020)

o: The State of Rhode Island Department of Administration
Division of Purchases, 2nd Floor
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Ri 02908-5855

¢ T

Legal name of entity

Address (street/city/state/zip)

Contact name Contact email
: Contact telephone Contact fax
i
L BASE BID PRICE

' The Bidder submits this bid proposal to perform all of the work (including labor and
' materials) described in the solicitation for this Base Bid Price (including the costs for all
" Allowances, Bonds, and Addenda):

Ty

(base bid price in figures printed electronically, typed, of handwritten legibly in ink)

(base bid price in words printed alectronically, typed, of handwritten legibly in ink)

(R

o Allowances

N ——

NONE

e Bonds

The Base Bid Price includes the costs for all Bid and Payment and
Performance Bonds required by the solicitation.
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* Solicitation #: 7605775 S
Solicitation Title: Repairs of Various Docks at Port of Galilee

o Addenda

The Bidder has examined the entire solicitation (including the following
Addenda), and the Base Bid Price includes the costs of any modifications
required by the Addenda.

All Addenda must be acknowledged.

~ Addendum No. 1 dated:
Addendum No. 2 dated:
Addendum No. 3 dated:

2, ALTERNATES (Additions/Subtractions to Base Bid Price)

" The Bidder offers to: (i) perform the work described in these Alternates as selected by the
State in the order of priority specified below, based on the availability of funds and the
pest interest of the State; and (ii) increase or reduce the Base Bid Price by the amount

~ set forth below for each Alternate selected.

Check “Add” or “Subtract.”

Add Subtract ___ No Alternates
BID ALTERNATE 1: Provide one (1) continuous center floating dock on Dock
: SS instead of six (6) separate center floating dock
segments.

(price in figures printed electronically, typed, or handwritten legibly in ink)

(price in words printed electronically, typed, or handwritten legibly in ink)

3. UNIT PRICES

The Bidder submits these predetermined Unit Prices as the basis for any change orders
approved in advance by the State. These Unit Prices include all costs, including labor,
- materials, services, regulatory compliance, overhead, and profit.

'NONE
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Solicitation #: 7605775
Solicitation Title: Repairs of Various Docks at Port of Galilee

4. CONTRACT TIME

The Bidder offers to perform the work in accordance with the timeline specified below:
¢ Start of construction: Date of issuance of Notice to Proceed

( . Substantial completion: Within one hundred eighty (180) days
a of issuance of Notice to Proceed

« Final completion: Within thirty (30) calendar days of
. substantial completion.

5. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

The successful bidder awarded a contract pursuant to this solicitation shall be liable for
and pay the State, as liquidated damages and not as a penalty, the following amount for
each calendar day of delay beyond the date for substantial completion, as determined in
ihe sole discretion of the State: $_800.00

This bid proposal is irrevocable for 60 days from the bid proposal submission
deadline.

If the Bidder is determined to be the successful bidder pursuant to this solicitation,
i,he Bidder will promptly: (i) comply with each of the requirements of the Tentative
@etter of Award; and (ii) commence and diligently pursue the work upon issuance
and receipt of the purchase order from the State and authorization from the user
agency.

The person signing below certifies that he or she has been duly authorized to
execute and submit this bid proposal on behalf of the Bidder.

93
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Solicitation #: 7605775
Solicitation Title: Repairs of Various Docks at Port of Galilee

BIDDER

bate:

Name of Bidder

Signature in ink

Printed name and tile of person signing on behalf of Bidder
#

Bidder's Contractor Registration Number
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